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REPUBLIG OF ZAMBIA

PROVINCIAL ADMINISTRATION
EASTERN PROVINCE

P.O. Box 510019
CHIPATA
ZAMBIA

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

TO ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS

RE: REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATIONS: TENDER NO. MNDp/zrFLp/cO/Oo2B/2021
-TENDER FOR THE SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION AND
CoMMISSIONING OF TWENTY-ONE (21) CONTATNERTZED SOLAR POWERED
COLD STORAGE FACILITIES FOR FARMER LED IRRIGATION SCHEMES
UNDER THE ZAMBIA INTEGRATED FOREST LANDSCAPE PROIECT (ZIFLP).

Reference is made to the above-mentioned tender which is due to close on Friday g*r
December,2027 at L0:00 hours local time.

Please be informed that Provincial Administration has received requests for
clarifications with regarcl to the above mentioned tender and would like to respond as
follows:

Question: We are aforeign Company and can supply the required cold storage.
Please confirm that International Bidder can partiiiput" ir, this tender or not.

Response: The international company can participate as long as they meet the
eligibility requirements in terms of documentationtr its equivilent.

Question: If International companies can participate in this tender:

i) \Atrhether they should quote the price on CIp Lusaka, Zambia? Answer: The
CIP will be Chipata not Lusaka
ii) Can international bidders quote in usD / EURO? Answer: The
Company can quote in any currency which shall be converted at the date of
evaluation using the prevailing Bank of. Zambia rate.
iii) What will be.the payment terms - 10 o/" advance + B0 To by Letter of
credit on shipment of goods + 10% after getting completion certiiicate from
purchaser?

'1

2.



Response: The payment terms are as follows: 10o/o advance if the bidder requests
supported with a bank guarantee, go% on actual delivery, supply, installation
and Commissioning at the site and 10% after issuance of completion certi-ficate.

3. Question: It is mentioned on page 45 that 40mm PUR panels to be used for
reception/administrative areas and L00mm for cold storage. We require a Layout
showing these areas, complete with quantity and size oidoors, to calculate the
quantities

Response

The task requested in this tender is the supply, delivery, installation and
commissioning of containerized solar powered cold storage facilities. The
assumption is that the prospective bidders are either maiufacturers or is
authorized dealers. Therefore, the products are standardized systems built of a20 foot container. and they. should be supplied and installed as per
manufacfurer's design but meeting the minimurnrequired specifications.

4' Question: Refrigeration equipment has been described as a ,rproprietary wet
cooling machine" (P"g" 43). We need to know exactly what this is, as per our
assumptioru this seems to be an adiabatic cooling ryit"*. This type of systemwill require continuous supply of clean water to work. Is there a provision for
this continuous supply in all the sites.

Response
Each of the proposed FLIS sites shall be equipped with a water source. If the
installation of containerized solar powered cold-storage systems will need to be
connected to a water source, a provision shall be madJaccordingly.

5' Question: We need to know whether there is any product load to be considered
during calculation of equipment.capacity. tr y"r, will it require the type ofproduct incoming load per day, incomi.rg prod,.rct temperature, final desired
product temperature, and pull-down time ln ius,

Response:
The product of not ex_ceeding 10000Kg/cycle shall be expected to fill the cold
:l9t1g" facility. Basically, vegetables and horticultural pr^oducts fresh from the
fields wilt be stored for quality control and maintainingireshness. Generally the
in-coming product temperature shall be the atmosp"heric temperature in the
area, but for quality preservation and meeting market demand, pioducts shall be



9.

stored at recommended temperafure (depending on the product). Therefore, theenvisaged cold storage shall provide for switching temperature (00c to 100e forvarious horticurturar and u.gltubl. products r,*uuitiry.

5' Question 4: Location of condensing unit need to be specified, some of the floorarea of container may be taken up b"y .o"au*irg urut.

RESPONSE:
The condensing unit can be placed according to the manufacfurer,sspecifications' provided the supplied ,to"ug" fucirity/s meet all the minimumspecified requirements.

7' Question: you have asked for RA19010 coror for insurated panels (pag"45),M19010 sheet can be ordered orrty i., urrt q""r"tiues, and hence might not be
,.r.ffi:ffiftf":,rbr", 

Is there away to that urr* tr,ttg002 can i".or,riaered as it

Response

The assumptiol is that the prospective bidder is either a manufacturer or is anauthorized dealer' Therefore , any alternative and improved systems shall beacceptable provided the facility is able to meetir,e a"sired purpose of the solarpowered cold storage and *"ut, the minimum specirications.

8' Question: Apart fromcooling unit, what is the varue of electrical energy neededin the entire facirity? sorar2[ (6.5 Kwp.*ith ;;;er storages capacity ot.].6,.r.00vvh) - Can the valuls of sorar paners ur,a po*J, mrage be redesigned as per the"":*, + facilig road or the tende, .uq.rir"rrrur,i r, ,t ir,g"nt on this particurar
If the compressor has. capab,ity to directry "r. ?1 the DC power, the powerstorage capacity required in the form or iuua u"id batterier'i, ,u1y low. Thepower storage w,r then be design:d 

.to onty 
-po*er 

the auxiliary cooringequipment and the remaining devicEs in the entiie iac,ity.

Response
The improved designs or brands are acceptable as rong as the facility shall be
f# [ffijjf,rlesired 

p,rrpor. and quarity i, ";i compromised, and does not

::Tj::: l'" 
decide the cooring road for the svstem design, forrowing varues

L. maximum amount of fresh produce incoming in a day



3 li::**.t temperature of fresh producer. Drorage temperafure inside the cold storage.

ffiil: ll",ftT:il.".,-,.J,",t Hr,T:' :Fl* jtoughput? rr 100oo kg orflT["":;3 * ::::*. :ti's:li;"i;; :r#!: at once, what is the inteinalstorage volume required inside the;ffi;H:l
Response

Refer to euestion 5 response

10' Questit" t^:lt^llcompulsory to have 2 air speed control? Maximum speed is themost advantageous in trre cota 'tor;#I;ster cooling resurts in better sherfl'ffi :|; fi:*.:;":TilJffT ;,J ffiiiua,"u ;dil;; speed and wi,

Response
The proposed speed is a minimum requested standard, higher cooring speeds areillHftITJrt"*""uru rir, "*-iJ r"y t"r.,prir" in equipment performance

11' Question: Introducing a filter. with the air fan will reduce the air flow and thusreduce the cooring rlt , i*ia. thu .Ji ,to.uqu since the cooring requiredshourd be as fast as"posribl;fo-. the better sr"riiir; 
?r 

rr" proar"", can a separateunit be used for air filtration-humidtf;."-d;r.q 
uar,yr.r,. ,.*ouar whereas the,?::Tr1:il:#llonlv be 

"'ui ,o transrer trre cooiing rio;**i"J.n ,"a water to

Response
If the manufacfurer decides to r

u" u..uptuii" as rong r' ,i J*rl'"'.i.'r'f;ilffi,H:r*'.lil'on purpose that sharr

12' Questi""' qi'-1s tfe 
-tutl3'g. levels which are to be attained in 4.5 hours of

;:nfi:'J:n:::tT:;,f,Jil#:,'#:T:lX,,liq,'"", i,, o,,u io* or can it be

Response
It is not a strict requirement that the functionality is provided in one box, aseparate box of hardware can be used provided th: purpose and quarity of the
i::'i:1*rr""::powered cord storage faclities is not compromised, and does not

13. Question: Can.a ryi.,_g type door be used instead ofsli<tingf Since the maximumheight of containu' i' f#tlaiJlsg*,.r;;;;;;";ght 
be rimited to 1.8m?



Response

The swing door can be used

'o'o"ff:i:T",.ffiflr'.,:ffi :li:rd"i{:H:J.H,: j,flff orsorarpaners,inverter,

Response

&: l}fl"""rT 
designs or branls- are acceptabre as 

lg.rg ,, the facirity sharr beto extra 
"o",r.'u 

desired PurPose r.,a *i.,i-ir*lpu"rrr"utions, 
and does not lead

15' Question: oneration-temp"tu*'u.:lcord 
storage for horticurfure/floricurfure 

is
in the r,,rgu of 2oC;'i;:a' Freezing irrrE ir,ri{e the cord storage at a::ilffTffi"11,il1i,r_l C *,,i.,urt i,,a'suffi; or the 

",op q,,riry and may

Response

As the cold storage facilities are. being acfuated, careful consideration of crop
oprimum survivar r"*pu.*[*i, uail"rJ,;.-Tirs. w,r u" J"* through a&?r::"1"tltH,[?:["5,,'*l;:: supprier wir undertake wiiliiu r".n,i.ur

Please find attachel the pre_bidding meeting minutes.

remelt and Supplies Unit
lor/ perma"urrt su""utuif,Yl"'=" ""'
Provincial Administratiol Eastern province



REPUBLIC OF ZAMBIA
PROVINqAL ADMINISTRATION

ZAMBIA INTEGRATED FOREST LANDSCAPE PROJECT

1.0 OPENING REMARKS

The pre-bid meetinr
bid;:;;;il;"Jli was conducted between Provinciar Administrarion and the prospective

lffi ::Ti.,", j,ffi Hffi ff T:*##,:ff ilT[*:jH"*y*".'J",.*:ff ]T
!qruigl,*Jil;;.' 

representatives for coming to attend ,1" lr;;i;. iil lir,ro".ror,s.'i"'i"*"."a#""'#lT"'.'ff ;Iffi Tttr';';trilff taeuvu"f a.,a]-*ou,oo,,or

ffi ;rll?:ethebuvergetsthemtotransporttotherinarmJ'rfffilr","Tff *}r"""L"
IN.ATTENDANCE
In attendance were the bidder's and Clienfs representative as forows:
Mr. Mike Bhoonko

*.n*1i",1#" :r.ffi::1,T:#;::.J#ft".,:fAo
u" a,,J..'cl'ilrrl,r. _,+:H.:#ffBt1ll?##*6ir,"u.

See attached list for UfJa"* ."p.L,uorr"

3. Deliberations

*tr*'iffi::lTiil:1*:fl:T;1#igatign Engineer to exprain to the Bidders the
questions *a 

"""shrcrarifications.;;;]l';:.1ff:T:;'spective 
bidders *.rri 

"rr.
Concern

ffit"'r1x"ilff':X?' 
that there was a Mismatch between the cooring system and the

*rfu r*iH:i#*:iffi ,;"*ru:r*l;#*;"*;m*

2.0
2.1.

i.
ii.

iii.
iv.



Response

The members were informed that the biclders were free to provide a solution if it was costefficient as the assumption of the client is that what is being required is a minimum and thebidders who are the best suited in the industry must proviie a sorution.
Improved and New technology can be adopted if it is cost effective and an improvement towhat is being requested for' This shall be acceptabl", u" lo.,g as it does not compromise thePurpose of the envisaged facility and does not comprise on quality. Further it should notIead to increased costs.

Concern

Bidders wanted to know about the water filter working on 1rt per second, and if water wasto be provided in all the sites.

Response

The bidders were informed that the market must fill the needs of the client. of course thereshall be water provision at each of the 21 FLIS sites.

It is for this reason why the project comes with a warranty for 1 year to ensure that thecolling system works and meets the needs of the beneficiary community.
Concern

The bidders wanted to know whether the delivery period will be adjusted: there was anindication that on average the works would take 4 months and 90 days for importation.

Response

The members were informed that the submission was noted and if there will be a need foran extension' this will be communicated to them through an addendum. In the mean timethe bidders to work within the proposed duration of wlrks in the bidding document.
Concern

The bidders wanted to know whether there will be an extension to the date of submission.
Response

The members were informed that the concern was noted however there was still 3 weeks totender submission deadline which was still sufficient for them to make their offers. Inadditional members were informed that they should not divert too much from the providedspecifications in the bidding document.

Importance of the duration of works to be completed within the project life was highlightedthat the project was behind as it is re-tendered and there is need to complete the workswithin the ZIFLp project life.



Concern

The bidders wanted to know what will happen in winterbattery is being proposed. 
v,r napPen in winter season since the use of solar

Response

The bidders we
rhe most.o",-.r::^':tormed 

the improvement on the desip
assump,ion_"fi:l;!iJ;:,::;:?,* j*:hffi 

,",1j11-."},3:,i;,,1:J',;:i,wasproposed shoulcl,have the capacitil"#;,;;:"":::r svstem. The baftery arso behgIess suppry ,rifi,t ".r keep a bit of enersy ,;..;;";;;;#; when there is
Concern

The bidders wanted to know what watender and how ru. rnorrJ*.,; ffi;"iti:*::o in the scope.of works from the cance,ed
Response 

- -.-E lrrL vruLre.rs go tn terms of providing u" urt ..rii"" 
"onr".

The bidders were informed that the sc<

*ffi 
":",,:T 

r ed,o,"d ; ; ;;;;ffi :Tl n jff#H ;;",ITfi ,::;, 
40 f ,,o 20 f ,

client as long as thler 
encouraged not to divert much ,..* oe new technorogy improvemerr, p.opor"J:I":T:il:;I]*-""ts of the

6.0 Conclusion.

The representative
asof tcopvo.",; jJ:l;:?i,Tf, "*#J:J::J:::i::H."ili^"j:::rHX:x.;:J,:*,

;HiJnT"He informed further, that the Clarifications and minutes wi, be shared with

7.0 A.O.B

r:l:J#nted 
to know whether the tender document can be bought immediatery after

;:"J."H:::.were 
i.formed that those who were ready can deposit the funds and corecr

;iXJffil:T:lffi|i"j,l: Chairperson thanked everyone in attendance and decrared

SIGN:...
Mike Bhoonko
CHAIRPERSON

SIGN:.
Aaron C Ng,onga
SECRETARY
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